
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2021 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

    TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 418.016 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.  
SECTION 418.016 TEMPORARILY SUSPENDS VARIOUS PROVISIONS THAT REQUIRE GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS AND 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT A SPECIFIFED MEETING LOCATION AND ALLOWS FOR 
TELEPHONIC OR VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETINGS.  

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY BY TELEPHONE 

  DIAL‐IN NUMBER :       +1 956‐413‐7950 
                                                                       CONFERENCE ID:            585 599 289#  
                                                                       WEBLINK:                       Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 
                 

 
An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 

 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 
 

1. Update on Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Projections for 365 Tollway.  
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– Eric Davila, HCRMA. 

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities. 

 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzJhZTE2ZjYtYjUyMC00MDNkLThiN2ItZmVhZTYzNzNlOTU3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213c02480-ce19-43ee-a63d-ffa5f1764538%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b3f269a9-4f6b-49f2-8685-4d8f73879510%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzJhZTE2ZjYtYjUyMC00MDNkLThiN2ItZmVhZTYzNzNlOTU3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213c02480-ce19-43ee-a63d-ffa5f1764538%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b3f269a9-4f6b-49f2-8685-4d8f73879510%22%7d


2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 26, 2021. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 12, 2021 to February 5, 2021. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for January 2021. 
D. Resolution 2021‐03 – Resolution Authorizing the removal of Forrest Runnels, Rick Perez, Alonzo Cantu, 

David Guerra, Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel Reyna as an authorized signatory on all Plains Capital Bank, Logic, 
and Wilmington Trust Accounts. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. None .  

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. Annual Election of Vice Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Board 

of Directors. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the  issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters  related  to  the COVID‐19 pandemic  (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.). 
 
 



  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House  (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to  the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  17th   day of February 2021 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     WS1                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/15/21                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/23/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – UPDATE ON INVESTMENT GRADE TRAFFIC AND 

REVENUE PROJECTIONS FOR 365 TOLLWAY.                                    
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Presentation of 365 Tollway Investment Grade T&R Projections.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.          
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
3
, 
2
0
2
1

3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 H

ig
h

w
a
y

In
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 S

tu
d

y

-
H

C
R

M
A

 B
o

a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

 -



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
2

O
u

tl
in

e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

G
ra

d
e 

St
u

d
y

Tr
af

fi
c 

&
 R

ev
en

u
e 

R
es

u
lt

s

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
&

 A
n

sw
er

s



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
3

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n ➢

O
p

en
in

g 
to

 t
ra

ff
ic

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
5

➢
1

4
.9

-m
ile

 t
o

lle
d

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 U
S 

2
8

1
/ 

M
ili

ta
ry

 H
w

y.
 in

 P
h

ar
r 

(P
h

ar
r 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

B
ri

d
ge

 L
an

d
in

g)
 t

o
 F

M
 1

0
1

6
/C

o
n

w
ay

 A
ve

. 

in
 M

is
si

o
n

➢
H

C
R

M
A

’s
 3

6
5

 T
O

LL
 a

n
d

 IB
TC

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
ll 

H
id

al
go

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

ri
d

ge
s

➢
H

ig
h

-p
ro

fi
le

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 t

h
e 

Lo
w

er
 R

io
 G

ra
n

d
e 

R
eg

io
n

 p
e

r 
Tx

D
O

T 
B

o
rd

e
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n

3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 H
ig

h
w

ay



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
4

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

➢
A

d
va

n
ce

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
P

ro
gr

es
s:

•
3

6
5

 T
O

LL
 (

H
C

R
M

A
)

•
IB

TC
 (

H
C

R
M

A
)

•
SH

 6
8

 (
Tx

D
O

T)

➢
A

im
s 

to
 r

el
ie

ve
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n

ge
st

io
n

, f
ac

ili
ta

te
 

in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 t

ra
d

e
 s

h
ip

m
en

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

U
.S

./
M

ex
ic

o
 b

o
rd

e
r,

 a
n

d
 b

e
n

ef
it

 lo
ca

l 

tr
av

el
er

s

➢
Fa

ci
lit

at
es

 in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 t

ra
d

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

b
ili

ty

th
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
re

gi
o

n
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 

R
ey

n
o

sa
 L

o
o

p
 in

 M
ex

ic
o

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 H
id

al
go

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

o
o

p



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
5

In
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 S

tu
d

y

➢
C

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

gr
o

w
th

 in
 s

tu
d

y 
ar

ea
 

tr
af

fi
c 

vo
lu

m
es

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

0
 t

o
 2

0
1

8

➢
M

ai
n

 g
ro

w
th

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

: 

•
U

S 
2

8
1

 

•
SH

 1
1

5

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
D

at
a 

R
ev

ie
w



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
6

In
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 S

tu
d

y
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

D
at

a 
R

ev
ie

w

➢
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l V
eh

ic
le

 (
C

V
) 

gr
o

w
th

 r
at

e 

o
ve

r 
9

 m
o

n
th

s 
(2

0
1

9–
2

0
2

0
):

•
C

am
e

ro
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
: 

-
7

%

•
H

id
al

go
 C

o
u

n
ty

: +
 0

.5
%

•
W

eb
b

 C
o

u
n

ty
: 

-
6

 %

➢
H

id
al

go
 C

o
u

n
ty

 In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

ri
d

ge
 

Sy
st

em
 C

V
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
re

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e 

le
as

t
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 

p
an

d
em

ic
. 

0

5
0

,0
0

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

NB Commercial Vehicle Crossings

C
am

er
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 -
 2

0
1

9
C

am
er

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 -

 2
0

2
0

H
id

al
go

 C
o

u
n

ty
 -

 2
0

1
9

H
id

al
go

 C
o

u
n

ty
 -

 2
0

2
0

W
e

b
b

 C
o

u
n

ty
 -

 2
0

1
9

W
e

b
b

 C
o

u
n

ty
 -

 2
0

2
0



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
7

In
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 S

tu
d

y

00.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7

0.
8

0.
9

1

0.
00

50
.0

0

10
0.

00

15
0.

00

20
0.

00

25
0.

00

30
0.

00

35
0.

00

1990

1991

1992

1993

1994

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

Hidalgo County Jobs (Historical and Forecast)

R
ec

es
si

o
n

s

H
id

al
go

 C
o

u
n

ty
 J

o
b

s

Lo
w

M
id

H
ig

h

So
u

rc
e:

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 &
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s
Z:

\S
h

ar
ed

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
D

EN
\1

83
14

6-
H

id
al

go
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
X

 T
o

ll 
36

5 
T&

R
 

St
u

d
y\

M
o

d
el

s\
St

at
is

ti
ca

l M
o

d
el

in
g\

[1
83

14
6-

M
o

n
th

ly
 M

o
d

el
 C

al
ib

ra
ti

o
n

-
09

09
20

.x
ls

x]
H

.7
 -

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
Fo

re
ca

st
 D

A
TA

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

So
ci

o
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

at
a 

R
ev

ie
w

➢
H

id
al

go
 C

o
u

n
ty

 jo
b

 lo
ss

es
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 

➢
Th

re
e

 r
ec

o
ve

ry
 s

ce
n

ar
io

s 

(L
o

w
, M

id
, H

ig
h

) 
co

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g:

•
P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
lt

h
 R

es
p

o
n

se

•
C

o
n

su
m

e
r 

C
o

n
fi

d
en

ce

➢
M

id
 s

ce
n

ar
io

: 
R

ec
o

ve
ry

 t
o

P
re

-C
O

V
ID

 e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

b
y 

2
0

2
4



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
8

Tr
a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 R

e
su

lt
s

$0$5
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

$3
5,

00
0

$4
0,

00
0

0

2,
0

00

4,
0

00

6,
0

00

8,
0

00

10
,0

00

12
,0

00

14
,0

00

16
,0

00

18
,0

00

20
,0

00

Revenue  (Thousands Nominal Dollar)

Transactions (Thousands)

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

s
R

ev
en

u
e

Tr
af

fi
c 

an
d

 R
ev

e
n

u
e

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s

➢
O

p
en

in
g 

ye
ar

 2
0

2
5

: 

➢
$

2
.7

 m
ill

io
n

 in
 t

o
ll 

re
ve

n
u

e

➢
4

.5
 m

ill
io

n
 t

o
ll 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

s

➢
Fo

re
ca

st
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

4
0

:

➢
$

1
5

.0
 m

ill
io

n
 in

 t
o

ll 
re

ve
n

u
e

➢
1

3
.0

 m
ill

io
n

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

➢
Fi

n
al

 F
o

re
ca

st
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

6
4

:

➢
$

3
5

.2
 m

ill
io

n
 in

 t
o

ll 
re

ve
n

u
e

➢
1

7
.8

 m
ill

io
n

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s



3
6

5
 T

O
L
L
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

F
e
b

. 
2

3
, 
2

0
2

1
9

Tr
a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 R

e
su

lt
s

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s

➢
To

ta
l a

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
 g

ro
ss

 r
ev

en
u

e
 

(i
n

 2
0

2
0

 d
o

lla
rs

):

•
2

0
2

1
 s

tu
d

y:
  $

3
9

9
 m

ill
io

n

•
2

0
1

6
 s

tu
d

y:
  $

3
5

6
 m

ill
io

n

➢
O

ve
ra

ll 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ro

je
ct

 
re

ve
n

u
e

: a
p

p
ro

x.
 1

2
%

•
P

ri
m

ar
ily

 d
u

e
 t

o
 la

te
r 

o
p

en
in

g 
ye

ar
.

$0

$5
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

$3
5,

00
0

$4
0,

00
0

Revenue (2020 Dollars)

C
&

M
 2

0
2

1 
IG

 F
o

re
ca

st
C

&
M

 2
0

1
6 

IG
 F

o
re

ca
st



Q
u

e
st

io
n

s/
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

A
xe

l 
H

e
rr

m
a
n

n

P
ri

n
ci

p
a
l 
P

la
n

n
e
r 

/ 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

a
h

e
rr

m
a
n

n
@

c
a
n

d
m

-a
ss

o
c
ia

te
s.

c
o

m
 

(2
14

) 
2

4
5

-5
3

0
0

, 
E
x
t.

 4
0

8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1A                                
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        02/12/2021                                                               
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     02/23/2021     
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT                                        
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects                                           
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.                            .            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

11
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.h
c

rm
a

.n
e

t

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 D

IR
E
C

TO
R

S
 M

E
E
TI

N
G

 

F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
2

1

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 H

C
R

M
A

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti
v

it
y

C
h

ie
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

E
n

g
in

e
e

r 
–

E
ri

c
 D

a
v

il
a

, 
P

E
, 
P

M
P

, 
C

C
M

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs

S
. 

D
a
v
id

 D
e

a
n

d
a

, 
J

r.
, 

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

F
o

r
re

s
t 

R
u

n
n

e
ls

, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

F
ra

n
c

is
c

o
 “

F
ra

n
k

”
 P

a
rd

o
, 

D
ir

e
c

to
r

P
a

u
l 
S

. 
M

o
x

le
y
, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

A
lo

n
z
o

 C
a

n
tu

, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

E
z
e

q
u

ie
l 
R

e
y
n

a
, 
J

r.
, 

D
ir

e
c

to
r

J
o

a
q

u
in

 S
p

a
m

e
r,

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

H
C

R
M

A
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

v
e

 S
ta

ff

P
il
a

r 
R

o
d

ri
g

u
e

z
, 
P

E
, 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r

E
ri

c
 D

a
v
il
a

, 
P

E
, 
P

M
P
, 

C
C

M
, 

C
h

ie
f 

D
e
v
. 

E
n

g
.

R
a

m
o

n
 N

a
v
a

r
ro

 I
V
, 

P
E

, 
C

F
M

, 
C

h
ie

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

. 
E

n
g

.

C
e

li
a

 G
a

o
n

a
, 
C

IA
, 

C
h

ie
f 

A
u

d
it

o
r/

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 O

fc
r.

J
o

s
e

 C
a

s
ti

ll
o
, 

C
h

ie
f 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
O

fc
r.

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

H
D

R
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
IN

C
. 



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

2
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.h
c

rm
a

.n
e

t


O

V
E
R

V
IE

W

❑
3

6
5

 T
O

LL
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 

❑
IB

TC
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

❑
O

v
e

rw
e

ig
h

t 
P

e
rm

it
 S

u
m

m
a

ry

❑
C

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

s 
U

p
d

a
te

M
IS

S
IO

N
 S

TA
TE

M
E
N

T:

“
To

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

u
r 

c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 

w
it
h

 a
 r

a
p

id
 a

n
d

 r
e

lia
b

le
 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
, 
g

o
o

d
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s”



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

H
C

R
M

A
S
TR

A
TE

G
IC

 P
LA

N

3

D
E
V

E
LO

P
 T

H
E
 

IN
F
R

A
S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 T

O
 

S
E
R

V
E
 A

 P
O

P
U

LA
TI

O
N

O
F
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

LY
 

8
0

0
,0

0
0
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

TS

A
N

D

5
 I

N
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

P
O

R
TS

 O
F
 E

N
TR

Y

P
h

a
rr

-R
e
y
n

o
s
a
 P

O
E

A
n

z
a
ld

u
a
s
 P

O
E

H
id

a
lg

o
 P

O
E

D
o

n
n

a
-R

io
 B

ra
v

o
 P

O
E

I-
6

9
 

C
o

n
n

e
c

to
r



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

4


P

O
S
T

2
0

2
1

 U
TP

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

❑
A

p
p

ro
v

a
l 
o

f 
2
0
2
1
 U

TP
 (

A
u

g
 2

0
2
0
)

▪
3

6
5

 T
o

ll:
 g

a
p

-f
u

n
d

e
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s

b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 in

 2
0

2
1

 U
TP

 U
p

d
a

te
 in

 1
2

/2
0

2
0

. 
N

o
w

 

n
e

e
d

 a
 1

st
/2

n
d

re
a

d
in

g
 o

f 
a

 P
D

A
/F

A
A

 t
o

 
a

llo
c

a
te

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
H

C
R

M
A

’s
 u

se
. 

▪
IB

TC
: 
th

e
 $

1
5

.5
M

 li
st

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
C

a
t 

1
2

 /
 T

B
D

 

n
e

e
d

s 
re

v
is

e
d

 P
D

A
 a

n
d

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 T
x
D

O
T 

a
s 

to
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 c
a

n
 b

e
 u

se
d

 

fo
r 

a
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 (
e

.g
.

d
e

si
g

n
, 
R

O
W

, 

a
n

d
/o

r 
u

ti
lit

y
) 

w
o

rk
.

❑
W

h
a

t’
s 

in
 t

h
e

 R
G

V
M

P
O

 (
Lo

c
a

l 
P

la
n

)

▪
3

6
5

 T
o

ll 
P

ro
je

c
t 

(T
IP

 /
 M

TP
) 

th
ru

 c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n

▪
IB

TC
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(T
IP

 /
 M

TP
) 

th
ru

 d
e

si
g

n
 (

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
)

S
Y

S
TE

M
 

W
ID

E
P

D
A

–
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

FA
A
–

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

T
IP

–
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (

S
ho

rt
 

ra
ng

e)

M
T

P
–

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

P
la

n 
(L

on
g 

R
an

ge
)



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 S
E
G

S
. 

1
 &

 2
 L

IM
IT

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

M
 3

9
6
 /

 A
N

Z
. 
H

W
Y

. 

TO
 U

S
 2

8
1
 /

 B
S
IF

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TO
R

 (
3
6

5
 S

E
G

. 
3
)

3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 S
E
G

. 
4
 L

IM
IT

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

M
 1

0
1
6

 /
 C

O
N

W
A

Y
 A

V
E
 

TO
 F

M
 3

9
6
 /

 A
N

Z
. 
H

W
Y

. 
(F

U
TU

R
E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
)

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

5

M
A

J
O

R
 M

IL
E
S
TO

N
E
S
:

N
E
P

A
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 

0
7

/0
3

/2
0

1
5

9
8

%
 R

O
W

 A
C

Q
U

IR
E
D

P
H

 1
: 

3
6

5
 S

E
G

. 
3

 –
LE

T:
 0

8
/2

0
1

5

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D

P
H

 2
: 

3
6
5

 T
O

LL
 

S
E
G

S
. 
1

 &
 2

 –
R

E
-L

E
T:

 2
0

2
1



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

6


S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

:

❑
0
4
/2

0
2
0
-0

5
/2

0
2

0
, 

S
u

b
m

it
 R

G
V

M
P

O
 T

IP
 R

e
v
is

io
n

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 d

ra
ft

 2
0

2
1

 U
TP

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 
Ta

b
le

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 u
p

 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 T
e

x
a

s 
Tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

(T
TC

) 
in

 0
8

/2
0
2
0

,

❑
0
8
/2

0
2
0

, 
O

b
ta

in
 a

d
d

l. 
fu

n
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 v

ia
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
2
0

2
1

 U
TP

,

❑
0
8
/2

0
2
0

, 
H

C
R

M
A

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 N

TP
 o

n
 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
d

e
 T

&
R

 S
tu

d
y
 w

it
h

 a
 5

-m
o

n
th

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 0
4

/2
0
2
1

,

❑
1
1
/2

0
2
0
-1

2
/2

0
2

0
, 

Tx
D

O
T 

in
it
ia

te
d

 a
 2

0
2

1
 U

TP
 U

p
d

a
te

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 g
ra

n
d

fa
th

e
re

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

, 

❑
0
2
/2

0
2
1
 -

0
3
/2

0
2
1

, 
TT

C
 t

o
 r

e
a

d
 t

h
e

n
 a

d
o

p
t 

a
 n

e
w

 M
in

u
te

 O
rd

e
r 

(M
.O

.)
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 F
A

A
 t

o
 

in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 in

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c

t,
 

❑
0
3
/2

0
2
1
, 

Tx
D

O
T 

to
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 t
h

e
 F

P
A

A
 M

o
d

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
a

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 3

6
5
 T

o
llw

a
y
,

❑
0
3
/2

0
2
1
, 

H
C

R
M

A
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
it
 U

ti
lit

y
 M

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 T

x
D

O
T 

a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
F
e

d
e

ra
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

(F
P

A
A

) 
M

o
d

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

st
,

❑
0
4
/2

0
2
1
, 

Tx
D

O
T 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 “

re
le

a
se

 t
o

 a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
” 

n
o

ti
c

e
 t

o
 H

C
R

M
A

, 

❑
0
4
/2

0
2
1
 -

0
5
/2

0
2
1

, 
H

C
R

M
A

 t
o

 a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
 t

h
e

 3
6

5
 T

o
ll 

(6
0

 d
a

y
s)

 &
 h

o
ld

 p
re

b
id

 l
a

st
 w

e
e

k
 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

ri
o

d
,

❑
0
6
/2

0
2
1

, 
O

p
e

n
 B

id
s 

b
y
 1

st
 w

e
e

k
 &

 b
y
 2

n
d

 w
e

e
k
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
a

lly
 a

w
a

rd
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t,

❑
M

id
 0

7
/2

0
2
1

, 
R

e
c

e
iv

e
 T

x
D

O
T 

/ 
F
H

W
A

 c
o

n
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
w

a
rd

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t,

❑
M

id
 0

7
/2

0
2
1
-0

8
/2

0
2

1
, 

H
C

R
M

A
 m

e
e

ts
 w

it
h

 r
a

ti
n

g
 a

g
e

n
c

ie
s,

 p
ri
c

e
s 

b
o

n
d

s,
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

u
c

ts
 t

o
ll 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 b

o
n

d
 s

a
le

, 

❑
0
8
/2

0
2
1

, 
P

u
rc

h
a

se
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 5
%

 o
f 

R
O

W
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
liz

e
 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 u

ti
lit

y
 r

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

❑
0
9
/2

0
2
1

, 
C

o
m

m
e

n
c

e
 4

2
-m

o
n

th
 c

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 

❑
0
3
/2

0
2
5

, 
O

p
e

n
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
.

3
6

5
 

TO
LL



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

7

M
A

J
O

R
 M

IL
E
S
TO

N
E
S
:

O
B

TA
IN

E
D

 E
A

 E
N

V

C
LA

S
S
IF

.:
 1

1
/2

0
1

7

E
S
T.

 N
E
P

A
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
: 

M
ID

 2
0

2
1

E
S
T.

 O
P

E
N

: 
1

2
/2

0
2

5

7

IB
TC

 S
E
G

S
. 

1
 –

3
: 
F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 

IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
 W

IT
H

 3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 A
N

D
 

F
M

 4
9

3
 T

O
 I
N

TE
R

S
TA

TE
 2

IB
T

C



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

8


IB

TC
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

IB
TC

20
21

20
22

20
23

En
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l (
O

n
go

in
g)

Su
rv

e
ys

 (
65

%
)

R
O

W
 T

it
le

 R
e

se
ar

ch
 /

 A
p

p
ra

is
al

s

R
O

W
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 (
5%

 A
d

v.
 A

cq
.)

P
la

n
s,

 S
p

e
cs

.,
 &

 E
st

im
at

e
s 

(5
0%

)

U
ti

li
ty

 C
o

o
rd

 /
 R

e
lo

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
st

r.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
Le

tt
in

g 
P

h
as

e

C
o

n
st

r.
 A

w
ar

d
 /

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ce

Fe
b

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
B

ri
d

g
e

 T
ra

d
e

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

(I
B

T
C

) 
(C

S
J

: 
0

9
2

1
-0

2
-1

4
2

)

(F
ro

m
 t

h
e
 I
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
 w

it
h
 3

6
5
 T

o
ll 

a
n
d
 F

M
 4

9
3
 t

o
 I
n
te

rs
ta

te
 2

)

P
ro

je
ct

 M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

e
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

e
c

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 F
R

O
M

 2
02

3-
20

25

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

e
c

Ja
n



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

9


A

D
V

A
N

C
E

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

❑
E
n

v
.:
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 L

e
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

c
o

p
in

g
 T

o
o

lk
it
 S

u
b

m
it
te

d
 A

u
g

 2
0

1
7

❑
H

e
ld

 I
B

TC
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
K

ic
k
 o

ff
 w

it
h

 T
x
D

O
T 

P
H

R
 /

 E
N

V
 A

p
ri
l 6

, 
2
0

1
8

. 

❑
V

R
F
 U

TP
 M

a
tc

h
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

re
q

u
e

st
 p

ro
c

e
ss

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 H
C

M
P

O
—

p
e

n
d

in
g

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 b

y
 

Tx
D

O
T 

a
t 

S
ta

te
 L

e
v
e

l. 

❑
A

ll 
e

n
v
. 

fi
e

ld
w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

: 
W

a
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 U

S
 a

n
d

 A
rc

h
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l t

re
n

c
h

in
g

—
In

te
rn

a
l 

R
O

E
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

w
e

re
 i
n

st
ru

m
e

n
ta

l 
to

 a
c

c
e

le
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
. 

❑
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 E
P

A
/T

C
E
Q

/T
x
D

O
T 

to
 d

is
c

u
ss

 D
o

n
n

a
 R

e
se

rv
o

ir
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 H

a
zm

a
t 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

E
P

A
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
O

c
t 

2
0

1
8

.

❑
P

u
b

lic
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c

e
 a

t 
D

o
n

n
a

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
M

a
rc

h
 2

9
, 

2
0

1
9

.

❑
A

ll 
m

a
jo

r 
m

ile
st

o
n

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rg
o

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
s:

 P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
, 

H
a

zm
a

t,
 H

is
to

ri
c

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

, 
W

a
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 U

S
, 

a
n

d
 

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l R
e

so
u

rc
e

s.
  

❑
P

e
n

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 /

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 T
x
D

O
T 

o
n

: 
N

o
is

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

, 
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l M

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
, 

a
n

d
 C

IC
 R

e
p

o
rt

 –
so

 t
h

a
t 

fi
n

a
l d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
. 

  


O

TH
E
R
: 

❑
S
u

rv
e

y
s 

(6
5

%
 c

o
m

p
le

te
) 

–
a

n
ti
c

ip
a

te
 n

e
w

 s
u

rv
e

y
 p

o
o

l 
p

ro
c

u
re

m
e

n
t 

o
n

c
e

 T
x
D

O
T 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

s 
n

e
w

 f
e

d
e

ra
liz

e
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s 
b

y
 e

n
d

 o
f 

F
a

ll 
2
0

1
9

. 
  

❑
R

O
W

 A
c

q
u

is
it
io

n
 (

5
%

 c
o

m
p

le
te

) 

❑
U

ti
lit

y
 R

e
lo

. 
(S

U
E
 1

0
0
%

, 
c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 in

it
ia

te
d

, 
O

v
e

ra
ll

2
0

%
) 

❑
D

e
si

g
n

 (
P

S
&

E
, 

5
0

%
 c

o
m

p
le

te
):

 O
n

 H
o

ld

IB
TC



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
0

D
E
S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:


P

R
O

J
E
C

T 
LE

N
G

TH
 ~

2
7

 M
IL

E
S
 


F
R

O
M

 I
-6

9
C

 I
N

 H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 T
O

 
I6

9
-E

 I
N

 C
A

M
E
R

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY


K

E
Y

 P
A

R
A

LL
E
L 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 T

O
 I

-2
 W

IT
H

 
IM

P
O

R
TA

N
C

E
 T

O
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 P

R
O

J
E
C

TS
 

B
Y

 T
X

D
O

T,
 C

C
R

M
A

 A
N

D
 H

C
R

M
A


TX

D
O

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
D

 S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

TA
L 

D
E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

S
 F

O
R

 
TH

E
 E

N
TI

R
E
 2

7
 M

IL
E
 C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 A
S
 A

N
 

E
X

P
R

E
S
S
W

A
Y

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

.


TX

D
O

T 
H

A
S
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 
TH

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
O

F
 T

H
E
 

S
C

H
E
M

A
TI

C
 D

E
S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 
E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E
N

TA
L 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

TS
.


F
E
A

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 S

TU
D

IE
S
 K

IC
K

E
D

 O
F
F 

W
IT

H
 

A
 S

TA
K

E
H

O
LD

E
R

 M
E
E
TI

N
G

 O
C

T 
2
0

1
9

. 


P

U
B

LI
C

 M
E
E
TI

N
G

 O
N

 F
E
A

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

S
TU

D
IE

S
 H

E
LD

 D
E
C

E
M

B
E
R

 2
0

1
9

. 

(C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 W

/ 
TX

D
O

T,
 

C
C

R
M

A
, 

A
N

D
 H

C
R

M
A

)

I-
6

9
 C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r
I-

6
9

 C
o

n
n

e
c

to
r

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
1

D
E
S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:


C

O
M

B
IN

E
D

 P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
LE

N
G

TH
:

3
8
 M

IL
E
S
 F

R
O

M
 F

M
 1

0
1
6
 /

 C
O

N
W

A
Y

 A
V

E
 

(M
IS

S
IO

N
/M

A
D

E
R

O
) 

TO
 I
-6

9
C

 (
N

O
R

TH
 E

D
IN

B
U

R
G

)


LI

K
E
LY

 T
O

 B
E
 C

LA
S
S
IF

IE
D

 A
S
 A

N
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

IM
P

A
C

T 
S
TA

TE
M

E
N

T 
(E

IS
) 

N
E
P

A
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T 
(3

6
 T

O
 4

8
 

M
O

N
TH

S
)—

TO
 B

E
 E

N
G

A
G

E
D

 A
F
TE

R
 I

B
TC

E
N

V
.


P

O
TE

N
TI

A
L 

F
O

R
 C

LA
S
S
 I

 R
A

IL
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 R

O
W

 
P

E
N

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

TS
 F

O
R

 R
A

IL
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
 I

N
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 A

R
E
A

. 


IN

TE
R

LO
C

A
L 

A
G

R
E
E
M

E
N

T 
IN

 P
LA

C
E
 W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

O
R

 H
C

R
M

A
’S

 A
S
S
IS

TA
N

C
E
 W

IT
H

 
E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E
N

TA
L 

C
LE

A
R

A
N

C
E
 E

F
F
O

R
TS

.


M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
0
 -

H
E
LD

 A
N

 I
LA

 K
IC

K
 O

F
F
 M

E
E
TI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 

TH
E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F
 M

IS
S
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
G

IN
 A

LI
G

N
IN

G
 E

N
V

. 
C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 E

F
F
O

R
TS

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E
 C

IT
Y

’S
 I
N

TE
N

D
E
D

 
O

V
E
R

A
LL

 P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
P

LA
N

. 


M

A
Y

 2
0
2
0
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 M

IS
S
IO

N
 W

 
D

R
A

F
T 

S
C

O
P

E
S
 F

O
R

 E
N

V
 /

 T
R

A
F
F
IC

 E
N

G
.

F
O

R
 T

H
E
IR

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 E
N

V
. 
C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 E

F
F
O

R
TS

 A
T 

TH
E
 

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

 R
A

IL
 B

R
ID

G
E
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
. 


S
E
P

TE
M

B
E
R

 2
0
2
0
 –

TX
D

O
T 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 P

R
O

C
U

R
E
M

E
N

T 
R

U
LE

S
 T

O
 A

LI
G

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 

“
F
E
D

E
R

A
L 

P
R

O
C

E
S
S
”

S
E
C

TI
O

N
 A

(W
E
S
T)

 /
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 C

*C
O

M
P

LI
M

E
N

TS
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 M
IS

S
IO

N
/M

A
D

E
R

O
-R

E
Y

N
O

S
A

 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
O

R
D

E
R

 C
R

O
S
S
IN

G
 (

B
Y

 O
TH

E
R

S
)

W
E

S
T

 L
O

O
P

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
Ty

p
ic

a
l 
S
e

c
ti
o

n
 

w
/ 

R
o

a
d

w
a

y
 &

 R
a

il
 f
o

r 
W

e
st

 L
o

o
p

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
2



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
3


O

V
E
R

W
E
IG

H
T

R
E
P

O
R

T
F
O

R
P

E
R

IO
D

:

J
A

N
1
, 
2
0
1
4
 –

J
A

N
3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

O
W

To
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
s 

Is
su

e
d

:
1

8
7

,9
7

1

To
ta

l 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
C

o
ll
e

c
te

d
:

2
9

,0
7

1
,2

9
0

$
  
 

 ■
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 F

e
e

s:
6

4
0

,8
9

0
$

  
  
  
  

 ■
 T

o
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e

s:
2

8
,4

3
0

,4
0

0
$

  
 

–
 P

ro
 M

ile
s:

5
6

3
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
 

–
 T

x
D

O
T:

2
4

,1
6

5
,8

4
0

$
  

–
 H

C
R

M
A

:
3

,7
0

0
,6

4
7

$
  
  



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
4


O

V
E
R

W
E
IG

H
T

R
E
P

O
R

T
F
O

R
P

E
R

IO
D

:

J
A

N
1
, 
2
0
2
1
 –

J
A

N
3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

O
W

To
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
s 

Is
su

e
d

:
3

,2
9

2

To
ta

l 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
C

o
ll
e

c
te

d
:

6
6

7
,1

3
0

$
  
  
  
  

 ■
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 F

e
e

s:
8

,7
3

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 ■
 T

o
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e

s:
6

5
8

,4
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

–
 P

ro
 M

ile
s:

9
,8

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

–
 T

x
D

O
T:

5
5

9
,6

4
0

$
  
  
  
 

–
 H

C
R

M
A

:
8

8
,8

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
 



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
5

N
o

te
s:

1
.

Th
e

 p
e

rm
it
 c

o
u

n
t 

fo
r 

2
0

2
0

 (
3

6
,0

4
0

) 
e

n
d

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 +

6
.7

%
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 2

0
1
9
 (

3
3
,7

9
0
).

 

2
.

F
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
2

0
2

1
, 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
m

o
n

th
ly

 p
e

rm
it
 c

o
u

n
t 

o
f 
3

,2
9

2
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
n

 +
1

1
.7

%
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

sa
m

e
 m

o
n

th
 i
n

 2
0

2
0

. 

2
,9

4
7

2
,3

4
5

3
,1

8
9

2
,1

1
0

3
,7

5
0

4
,0

1
6

3
,6

1
7

3
,5

1
0

2
,5

8
5

2
,7

8
8

2
,6

3
6

2
,5

4
7

3
,2

9
2

2
,0

0
0

2,
2

5
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,7

5
0

3
,0

0
0

3
,2

5
0

3
,5

0
0

3
,7

5
0

4
,0

0
0

4
,2

5
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e
Ju

ly
A

u
g

Se
p

t
O

ct
N

o
v

D
ec

O
ve

rw
ei

gh
t/

O
ve

rs
iz

ed
 P

er
m

it
 C

o
u

n
t 

2
0

2
0

 -
2

0
2

1
 M

o
n

th
ly

 C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

+
1
1
.7

%



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
.0

%

1
.5

%

2
.0

%

2
.5

%

3
.0

%

3
.5

%

4
.0

%

4
.5

%

2
0
1

5
2
0
1

6
2
0
1

7
2
0
1

8
2
0
1

9
2
0
2

0
2
0
2

1

% CHANGE

Y
E
A

R

C
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 C

o
st

 I
n

d
e

x
 (

C
C

I)
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 (

%
)

Y
e

a
r-

to
-Y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 o

f 
F
e

b
ru

a
ry

C
o

st
s 

In
c

re
a

se
d

 

+
2
.7

 s
in

c
e

 

J
a

n
 2

0
2
0

1
6

S
o

u
rc

e
: 
M

c
G

ra
w

 H
il
l 
C

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 E

N
R


C

O
N

S
TR

. 
E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

S
F

E
B

2
0
2
1

C
E



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t


C

O
N

S
TR

. 
E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

S
F

E
B

2
0
2
1

C
E



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/15/21                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/23/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FINANCING ACTIVITIES.   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.   
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/15/21                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/23/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JANUARY 26, 

2021.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held January 26, 2021.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held January 26, 2021, as presented.        
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 26, 2021 1  

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021, at 5:30 pm by video/ teleconference, with the following participating: 

 
Board Members:   S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman  
    Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman  

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
Alonzo Cantu, Director  
Paul S. Moxley Director 

   Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director 
 
 Absent:                     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director 
 

                          Staff:    Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  
    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  

Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 

    Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel 
    Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor 
       
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 

 
1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020.  

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020. 
 

2. Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:37 p.m.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 26, 2021 2  

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.  
Mr. Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, reported on the 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities. No action 
taken. 
 

C. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2020 – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on the Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2020. No action taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 15, 2020. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 15, 2020. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2020 to January 11, 2021.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2020 to January 11, 2021. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for December 2020.  

Approved the Financial Reports for December 2020. 
 

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020.  
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020. 
 

E. Resolution 2021-01 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2021-01 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2021-02 – Authorization to procure for Advance Project Development support for the International 
Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2021-02 – Authorization to 
procure for Advance Project Development support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 

A. None. 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 26, 2021 3  

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
No action taken. 
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

H. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 26, 2021 4  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by 
Frank Pardo, to adjourn the meeting at 5:52 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Secretary/Treasurer 

 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/15/21                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/23/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

JANUARY 12, 2021 THROUGH FEBRUARY 5, 2021     _  
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

January 12, 2021 through February 5, 2021.         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
     
 General Account                  $  167,274.53  

   Disbursement Account $ 148,413.77  

 Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period                $    315,688.30  
       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 7,542,412.66  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

January 12, 2021 through February 5, 2021, as presented.      
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 15, 2021 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from January 12, 2021 through February 5, 2021
  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on January 12, 2021 through February 5, 
2021. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $167,274.53 and the Disbursement Account total 148,413.77. 
The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $315,688.30. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $315,688.30. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of 7,542,412.66. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr Jan. 2021 121,155.52$

Office Depot Jan. 2021 113.57$

A Fast Delivery, LLC Jan. 2021 101.00$

Copy Zone Jan. 2021 551.61$

Gateway Jan. 2021 62.34$

Bracewell, LLP Jan. 2021 1,600.00$

Pathfinder Public Affairs Jan. 2021 10,000.00$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr Jan. 2021 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr Feb. 2021 4,480.00$

City of Pharr Jan. 2021 2,271.32$

City of Pharr Feb. 2021 455.00$

Xerox Dahill 2/8/21 3/7/21 683.21$

Xerox 02/01/21 02/28/21 194.05$

Professional Services Pena Designs Jan. 2021 200.00$

Credit Card Services 1/04/2021 2/03/2021 $

Credit Card Services 1/04/2021 2/03/2021 210.20$

Credit Card Services 1/04/2021 2/03/2021 2,131.33$

FSG Facility Solutions Group Jan. 2021 3,864.00$

IBTTA 7/13/1905 2,440.00$

Maria Alaniz Jan. 2021 32.31$

Ivonne Rodriguez Dec Jan 7.07$

Info Tech, Inc. 02/01/21 02 01/22 6,000.00$

Coast to Coast Electrical Jan. 2021 1,600.00$

Jose Angel Beaz Feb. 2021 8,400.00$

San Miguel Lawn Care Feb. 2021 465.00$

Quench USA, Inc. Feb. 2021 52.00$

167,274.53$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP Jan. 2021 1,400.00$

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP Jan 2021 2,033.00$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 1/1/2021 01/31/2021 1,970.97$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 10/28/20 01/31/21 7,113.08$

C&M Associates, Inc. 1/1/2021 01/31/2021 15,724.22$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 12/27/20 01/30/21 27,180.00$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 12/27/20 01/30/21 2,955.00$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 1/7/21 01/30/21 20,655.00$

San Miguel Lawn Care Feb. 2021 795.00$

San Miguel Lawn Care Feb. 2021 625.00$

Top Cut Lawn Care Feb. 2021 648.00$

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc. Jan 2021 67,314.50$

$148,413.77

Sub Total General 41 167,274.53$

Sub Total Projects 4 148,413.77$
Sub Total 46 $

Total 315,688.30$

Approved: Recommend Approval:
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 2/23/2021
Secretary/Treasurer

Jan 12 - Feb 05 

February 2021 

Page 1 of 1



Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/15/21                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/23/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF JANUARY 

2021.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of January 2021.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of   

January 2021, as presented.             
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2D                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/12/21                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/23/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2021-03 – AUTHORIZATION TO REMOVE FORREST 

RUNNELS, RICK PEREZ, ALONZO CANTU, DAVID GUERRA, PAUL MOXLEY, AND 
EZEQUIEL REYNA AS A SIGNATORY ON PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, LOGIC, AND 
WILMINGTON TRUST ACCOUNTS.          

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and authorization for removal of Board Directors  as an authorized signatory  

on all PlainsCapital Bank, Logic, and  Wilmington Trust accounts.       
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-03 – Authorization to remove  

Forrest Runnels, Rick Perez, Alonzo Cantu, David Guerra, Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel  
Reyna as an authorized  signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, Logic, and Wilmington Trust 
accounts, as presented.               

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Date: February 15, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021-03 – Authorization to remove Forrest Runnels, Rick Perez, 
Alonzo Cantu, David Guerra, Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel Reyna as an 
authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, Logic, and Wilmington Trust 
accounts  

Background 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) has historically held excess idle cash in its 
non-interest bearing demand account at the PlainsCapital. All Board members, as well as the Chief 
Financial Officer and Executive Director are authorized signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts. 
Since City of Pharr uses the Incode Financial System and uses signature plates set up for the Executive 
Director and Chief Financial Officer, additional signatories are no longer required. Chairman David 
Deanda, Jr., will remain as an authorized signatory as a backup.  
 
Goal 
Staff is requesting authorization to remove Forrest Runnels, Rick Perez, Alonzo Cantu, David Guerra, 
Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel Reyna as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, Logic, and 
Wilmington Trust accounts. The removal will allow staff to address daily transactions that are necessary 
as part of the management of the Authority’s finances. As an internal check and balance, two signatures 
(approvals) will be required on all transactions conducted with PlainsCapital Bank, Logic and Wilmington 
Trust. 
 
Options 
The removal of signatories may be disapproved. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2021-03 – Authorization to remove Forrest 
Runnels, Rick Perez, Alonzo Cantu, David Guerra, Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel Reyna as an 
authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, Logic, and Wilmington Trust accounts is 
recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03 

 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REMOVAL OF FORREST RUNNELS, RICK PEREZ, 
ALONZO CANTU, DAVID GUERRA, PAUL MOXLEY, AND EZEQUIEL REYNAS AS A 

SIGNATORY ON ALL PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, LOGIC AND WILMINGTON TRUST 
ACCOUNTS 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of February, 2021 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has established a certain bank account with PlainsCapital 

Bank, Logic and Wilmington Trust; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to revise the Authority’s authorized signatories for 

the PlainsCapital, Logic and Wilmington Trust accounts;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board authorizes the removal of Forrest Runnels, Rick Perez, Alonzo Cantu, 
David Guerra, Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel Reyna as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital 
Bank, Logic and Wilmington Trust Accounts. 
 
 

***** 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 23rd day of February, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was 
present. 

 
 

 
 

 
       
S. David Deanda, Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item WS1 - Update on Investment Grade Traffice and Revenue Projections for 365 Tollway 
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting Held January 26, 2021
	Agenda Item 2B - Approvcal of Project and General Expense Report from January 12, 2021 Through February 5, 2021
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of the Financial Report for the Months of January 2021
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2021-03 - Authorization to Remove Forrest Runnels, Rich Perez, Alonzo Cantu, David Guerra, Paul Moxley, and Ezequiel Reyna as a Signatory on PlainsCapital Bank, LOGIC, and Wilminton Trust Accounts



